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I I TYPE A (DETAILED ENGINEERING SOIL MAPS). 

B (MODERATELY DETAILED GEOLOGIC-ENGINEERING SOIL MAPS). 

lttttt:J TYPE C (GENERAL GEOLOGIC-ENGINEERING SOIL MAPS). 

NOTE: NUMBERS ON PLAN IDENTIFY SOURCE REFERENCES. WHERE TWO SETS 

OF NUMBERS ARE SHOWN (e.g. 3 :17) . THE FIRST REFERS TO THE REFER­

E NCE, THE SECOND TO THE CORRESPONDING PLATE OR FIGURE NUM­
BER IN THIS REFERENCE. 
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Appendix A: Correspondence Establishing Carbon-14 
Sample Collection Program 
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EXPLORATION DEPARTMENT 

GEOLOGIC, LEASE & SCOUTING DIVISION 

HousToN 1, ThXAs 
MORGAN J. DAVIS 

YICE-PRUIDENT 

W.A.MALEY 
MANAc;ER Ma.rch'l8, 1955· 

J. BEN CARSEY 
CHIEF'· QIOLOGIST 

H. N(:~~~ GEOLOGIC RESEARCH 

D. EH~~~UCTION GEOLOGIST· 

E. D. PRESSLER . 
HEAD. STAT. a EVI'I_ SECT10N 

D. C. FRANSEN 
CHIEF SCOUT 

.Brig. Gen. Jobn R. Bardin 
President 
~ssissippi River Commission 
P. O. Box 8o 
Vicksburg, Mississippi 

Dear Gea.eral llardin: 

At our meeting last week I iliquired if it might be possible for 
me to obtain from the U. S. ED.g:l.neers cored samples of wood and shells re­
covered frca borings drilled in various parts of the Mississippi alluvial 
valle;y. Slleb. deposits recovered from the river's alluvium and its deltaic 
deposits Caa .DOW be accuratel.;y dated by radiocarbon analysis. Our Company 
has in operation equipiJent of advanced design which will permit age determi­
nation ot material as old as 30,000 ;years, or perhaps slightly older. You 
will recall that several samples obtained in connection. with the investiga­
tion of the Atchatal.aya River problem have yielded interesting results, and 
the dates have been published in the ·report. Although these samples are 
all fl'OIIl the ·Atchatal.aya Basin and Mississippi delta, I am sure that equally 
good wood samples caa be obtained from borings in the Vicksburg and Memphis 
districts. 

Dating the Mississippi Valley deposits should provide intormation 
of general importance and interest to geologists. It ma;r also yield useful 
data for the Eagineers, such as a basis for estimating more accurate!)' the 
rate of Ml.ssissippi River migration, the speed with which past river diver­
sions have been effected, the rate of channel deterioration, etc. Because 
the U. s. Eagineers' borings are accurately located and good logs of them 
are made, both b;y the field parties and b7 personnel of the various Soil 
Sections, cored samples otter an exceptional opportunity to obtain accurate 
dates. 

!l!1e m1n1una size ot either wood or shell samples required .for 
Carbon 14 analysis is approxillatel;y one-eighth of a pound. A slightly larger 
quantity is needed it the ~ material is peat. ot course, it would be 
highly desirable to obtain samples au,eh larger than the minimum size; large 
samples perm! t more accurate aaalysis and also reruns. 

I will be greatly pleased if arrangements can be made whereby I 
would be informed or sent such cored s&Ziq)les of wood and shell which are of 
sui table size for aual.ysis. It may be that excavations such as those for 
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canals, lock sites, or for the outflow channel of the Old River control 
structure will uncover· logs 1 stumps 1 or shell beds which would meet our 
needs as well or better than samples from cores. If so, I would be pleased 
if I could be informed of such occurrences. 

I appreciated the opportunity to discuss the offshore matter with 
you. I feel now that I have a much clearer concept of the part which the 
Engineers can take in regulating offshore activities. 

Sincerely yours, 

~'7tln~~ 
H. N. Fisk 

HNF:brc 



ADDRESS REPLY TO: 

. PRESIDENT MISSISSIPPI RIVER COMMISSION 

WAR DEPARTMENT 
CORPS OF ENGINEERS 

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT 

MISSISSIPPI RIVER COMMISSION 

VICKSBURG, MISSISSIPPI 

i CORPS OF ENGINEERS 
I P. 0. BOX 80, 

· VICKSBURG, MISSISSIPPI 

IEFER TO FILE NO. 

24 MAR 1955· 

'lOs D1et.r1at EDgineer, Memphis Diatrin, Cl, Malphis1 fen. 
Diatr1ct Engineer 1 Viokaburg . D11'tr1ot., CE, Vioklburr, M1••· 
Diatricrt. Engineer, Nev Orleans D1atriot, CE, New Orleans, La. 
(C(JJ! TO EACH) 

1. With the view o! MCUl"1ng vood or shell 18Dlplea tor rad1o­
OG'boD uaqaia trca bor1qa ar a:cavaUona within the alluvial val.le7 
in JUUI' diaViot, a oow Of a letter dated 18 Maroh 195S, from Dr. B. J. 
Filk to r ... al lfarClill, 1a inelosed. 

2. 'the tial.d personnel in roar district who 8J'tl engaged on bo.ringa, 
exoavationa or exploratorr pita, and who might encounter wood or ahell 
•terial, ahould be directed to preserve a au1table sample and turnillh 
it to this ottiee through channela. 

3. Wood Q.tDpl.lla ahould be 2 crunces or more in atu. The location 
aDd the depth ot the .-ple below the grOWJd aurtace are ot pariSI!OWlt 
1mport.ance. Th1a 1ntomation should be cantulJ.T loggecl and tranamitted 
vith the material. 

4·. Saplea lhmll.d be placed 1n a at.r t.ieht ec:mta1ner. A alau Jar 
w1 th a rubber Hal will be au1 table. Suplea •nt to thia otfioe v1ll bt 
reabipped. to Dr. H. X. Flak, of the Buable OU Co. 

S. It ia not oont.plated that ~ Paplea ot Maftio1et alae vUl 
be encountered 1D bore holea. However, these euplea vtll perhaps be the 
aoat. illportant for radio-oarbon anaqaia. In ucavatione, a large amount of 
vood. or ahell •wnal. fM1' be enoountered that would be IUitable tor testing. 
In auoh ouu, a ..U umple at YV10WI lAtvela 1n the excavation vill be 
autficient tor uaqaia. 

6. The ~· ot the amplea will be clone tree ot charge by the 
BUIIlble 01.1 Co. Eaah ~a vUl coat the oil OOJII.P&n,y about $1,500. 



SUBJECT& Suplee ot Wood or Shella tor Badlo-oarbcm Azlall'aia 

7. It ia not contemplated that .-q a441 tiona! upenclit.urea will 
be requ11'84 by 70Ul" ottioe to collect. t.heH aaplea u.oept tor tnu­
port.e.tion and handllng chargee. 

s. The reeulta ot the anall'••• will be ot peat illportanoe to 
ceologiat.a in determining the ... an4 fOI"JJI&tion ot the Miaaiaaipp1 AlluY1al 
Val.lq u4 vill etrengthen the bJpot.heaia on vhiob the report.• ot the 
aeolostoal information has been based. 

BI ORDER Ci' THE PRESlDEBia 

1 Incl 
Cf of ltr 18 Mar 55 

2 

C. f • MlTCHIM 
Colonel, OE 
Secretary, Miesieaippi Rl ver 

COIIDI11810A 




